' CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT LLC.

06/06/2025

De Los Santos, P.E., Eliud
City of Laredo Utilities
5816 Daugherty St.
Laredo, Texas 78041

RE: 30" EMERGENCY REPAIR 18 - 22' DEEP
Dear Mr. De Los Santos:

Attached to this letter Is our proposal for the above-mentioned project. The Lum Sum Amount of
$325,000 is the price for the work and we will not exceed the amount. The Scope of work
consists of installing shoring boxes for trench protection, 1 manhole for the by-pass plug,
dewatering for the preparation and excavation for the repair of the 30" line and replacement of
the existing manhole. Included in this repair work will be the bedding material, backfill and
compaction and area restoration. We also will be providing 2 ea. 30" x 30" clay pipe to pvc
repair sleeves and 1 ea. new manhole replacing the existing one.

City of Laredo will provide 30" pipe needed for the repair and 14’ x 72" open top manhole piece.
They will also be responsible for maintaining and cleaning of the bypass they have installed
currently at the emergency location.

Eluid, as soon as you provide an executed PO#, we will mobilize Monday morning the
equipment and begin the installation of the shoring boxes and traffic control measurements. We
will begin working 12 hours shifts but we can modify to 2ea — 12-hour shifts. We are estimating
7 working days for the repair. We will start with the Temp Manhole for the bypass and
installation of the line plug. Once this work is completed, we will explore the existing manhole
and prepare to fix the damaged line and replace the existing manhole.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (956) 606-9666

Sincerely,

Luis “BigLou" Ramirez

P.0.Box 8185 Weslaco, Tx. 78599




SAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, LI.C

P.0. BOX 8185,
WESLACO, TX. 78589

30" EMERGENCY REPAIR 18'-22' DEEP

COL SEWER DEPARTMENT 6/5/2025

ITEM
# DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT | UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 |Moblization and Demoblizaton, 1 LS $ 30,00000| % 30,000.00
2 |Exploratory work 1 LS $ 10,000.00| % 10,000.00
3 |Traffic Control 1 LS $ 3500000|% 35,000.00
4 |Dewatering 1 LS $ 22,000.00| % 22,000.00
5 |Gravel 200 TONS | $ 75.00( $ 15,000.00
6 |Cement Stablized Sand 250 CY $ 64.001 $ 16,000.00
7 |Shoring/Trench Protection 1 LS $ 20,000.00}|% 20,000.00
9 {Removal/Hauling of Debris 1 LS $ 10,000.00(% 10,000.00
10 {Temp Manhole for Bypass 1 LS $ 17,000.00(% 17,000.00
11 _{Labor Cost for Emergency Work 1 LS $ 100,000.00| % 100,000.00
12 1Contingency 1 LS $ 50,000.00| $ 50,000.00

Total of Project $ 325,000.00

SAL Construction

Luis Ramirez

Project Manager




